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File #:  Version: 109-2024 Name: Individual Service Agreement - Master Contract -
Bay Area Community Resources - Greenleaf
Elementary School

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:8/31/2009 Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 9/9/2009

Enactment date: 9/9/2009 09-1815Enactment #:

Title: Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) between District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for
the latter to provide Arts, Recreation, Leadership and Family Literary activities in its capacity as a
Comprehensive After School Program Lead Agency at Greenleaf Elementary School for the period
July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010, in an amount not to exceed $88,134.00, pursuant to the terms
and conditions as specified in the MOU.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 09-2024 - INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - MASTER CONTRACT - BAY AREA
COMMUNITY RESOURCES - GREENLEAF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 2. 09-2024 - INDIVIDUAL
SERVICE AGREEMENT - MASTER CONTRACT - BAY AREA COMMUNITY RESOURCES -
GREENLEAF ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 3. 09-2024 - INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT -
MASTER CONTRACT - BAY AREA COMMUNITY RESOURCES - GREENLEAF ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Contact: Julia.Ma@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedBoard of Education9/9/2009 1 Pass

Recommended FavorablyTeaching and Learning Committee8/31/2009 1 Pass

Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for the latter to provide Arts, Recreation,
Leadership and Family Literary activities in its capacity as a Comprehensive After School Program Lead Agency at
Greenleaf Elementary School for the period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010, in an amount not to exceed
$88,134.00, pursuant to the terms and conditions as specified in the MOU.
[Enter body here.]
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